
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

AMENDED
CIVIL MINUTES - GENERAL

Case No. CV 13-5693-PSG (GJSx) Date November 15, 2016

Title FLO & EDDIE INC V. SIRIUS XM RADIO INC ET AL

Present: The Honorable PHILIP S. GUTIERREZ

Wendy Hernandez Not Reported

Deputy Clerk Court Reporter

Attorneys Present for Plaintiffs: Attorneys Present for Defendants:

Not Present Not Present

Proceedings (In Chambers): Setting Motion Hearing Schedule

After considering the Notice of Settlement, the Court approves the following proposed
briefing schedule previously stipulated by the parties in their stipulation of settlement. 

Plaintiff’s Unopposed Motion for 
Preliminary Approval to be filed by: *November 28, 2016
Any Replies, if necessary, to be filed by: February 27, 2017
Hearing (1:30 p.m.): January 30, 2017 

Plaintiff’s Motion for Attorney’s Fees 
and Costs to be filed by: December 30, 2016
Objections to Fees and Costs to be filed by: January 27, 2017
Hearing (1:30 p.m.): March 13, 2017

Plaintiff’s Motion for Final Approval
to be filed by: February 13, 2017
Hearing (1:30 p.m.): March 13, 2017 

The Status Conference set for November 15, 2016 is VACATED. 

Initials of Preparer wh
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Nikki Kustok

From: cacd_ecfmail@cacd.uscourts.gov
Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2016 12:49 PM
To: ecfnef@cacd.uscourts.gov
Subject: Activity in Case 2:13-cv-05693-PSG-GJS Flo & Eddie Inc v. Sirius XM Radio Inc et al 

Minutes of In Chambers Order/Directive - no proceeding held

This is an automatic e-mail message generated by the CM/ECF system. Please DO NOT RESPOND to 
this e-mail because the mail box is unattended.  
***NOTE TO PUBLIC ACCESS USERS*** Judicial Conference of the United States policy permits 
attorneys of record and parties in a case (including pro se litigants) to receive one free electronic copy of 
all documents filed electronically, if receipt is required by law or directed by the filer. PACER access fees 
apply to all other users. To avoid later charges, download a copy of each document during this first 
viewing. However, if the referenced document is a transcript, the free copy and 30 page limit do not 
apply. 

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT for the CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA 

Notice of Electronic Filing  
 
The following transaction was entered on 11/16/2016 at 12:49 PM PST and filed on 11/15/2016  
Case Name:  Flo & Eddie Inc v. Sirius XM Radio Inc et al
Case Number: 2:13-cv-05693-PSG-GJS 

Filer: 
Document Number: 665  

Docket Text:  
AMENDED MINUTE ORDER IN CHAMBERS Setting Motion Hearing Schedule by Judge Philip 
S. Gutierrez re: Minutes of In Chambers Order/Directive - no proceeding held, [664]: After 
considering the Notice of Settlement, the Court approves the following proposed briefing 
schedule previously stipulated by the parties in their stipulation of settlement. Plaintiff's 
Unopposed Motion for Preliminary Approval to be filed by: *November 28, 2016; Any Replies, 
if necessary, to be filed by: February 27, 2017; Hearing (1:30 p.m.): January 30, 2017; Plaintiff's 
Motion for Attorney's Fees and Costs to be filed by: December 30, 2016; Objections to Fees 
and Costs to be filed by: January 27, 2017; Hearing (1:30 p.m.): March 13, 2017; Plaintiff's 
Motion for Final Approval to be filed by: February 13, 2017; Hearing (1:30 p.m.): March 13, 
2017; The Status Conference set for November 15, 2016 is VACATED. (bm)  

 
2:13-cv-05693-PSG-GJS Notice has been electronically mailed to:  
 
Todd Larson     mco.ecf@weil.com, todd.larson@weil.com    
 
R Bruce Rich     bruce.rich@weil.com    
 
Jon A Pfeiffer     lo@ptfzlaw.com, pfeiffer@pfeifferlaw.com    
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Rollin A Ransom     laefilingnotice@sidley.com, rollin-ransom-2336@ecf.pacerpro.com, rransom@sidley.com, 
rallemand@sidley.com    
 
Sean A Commons     sean-commons-1061@ecf.pacerpro.com, dkelly@sidley.com, laefilingnotice@sidley.com, 
scommons@sidley.com    
 
Peter I Ostroff     sgeanopulos@sidley.com, laefilingnotice@sidley.com, postroff@sidley.com    
 
Michael Gervais     mgervais@susmangodfrey.com    
 
Russell J Frackman     jlo@msk.com, rjf@msk.com    
 
David Marroso     megansmith@omm.com, dmarroso@omm.com    
 
Christopher J Cox     todd.larson@weil.com, chris.cox@weil.com, tricia-dresel-2470@ecf.pacerpro.com, 
bruce.rich@weil.com, benjamin.marks@weil.com, john.gerba@weil.com    
 
John R Gerba     john.gerba@weil.com    
 
Daniel M Petrocelli     lrakow@omm.com, cseto@omm.com, dpetrocelli@omm.com, pmcnally@omm.com, 
mpocha@omm.com    
 
Bruce S Meyer     bruce.meyer@weil.com    
 
M Randall Oppenheimer     roppenheimer@omm.com    
 
Marc Ellis Mayer     sunni-donmoyer-6213@ecf.pacerpro.com, marc-mayer-5880@ecf.pacerpro.com, 
sgd@msk.com, mem@msk.com    
 
Evan Seth Cohen     esc@manifesto.com    
 
Cassandra L Seto     cseto@omm.com, sbrown@omm.com, swatson@omm.com, shwilliams@omm.com    
 
Drew E Breuder     dbreuder@omm.com    
 
Kalpana Srinivasan     mwilliams@susmangodfrey.com, lquenzel@susmangodfrey.com, ecf-
28e56f2d9a69@ecf.pacerpro.com, ksrinivasan@susmangodfrey.com, ecf-131869ec243e@ecf.pacerpro.com    
 
Daniel A Kohler     sunni-donmoyer-6213@ecf.pacerpro.com, sgd@msk.com, daniel-kohler-
2119@ecf.pacerpro.com, dxk@msk.com    
 
Rachel S Black     rblack@susmangodfrey.com, ecf-009165bc539e@ecf.pacerpro.com, 
jgrounds@susmangodfrey.com    
 
Steven G Sklaver     ssklaver@susmangodfrey.com, ecf-d2dbeeed8fe0@ecf.pacerpro.com, ecf-
9f8dc9551d55@ecf.pacerpro.com, eball@susmangodfrey.com    
 
Maryann R Marzano     hgeller@gradstein.com, mmarzano@gradstein.com    
 
Stephen E Morrissey     ecf-6aa2c17d572f@ecf.pacerpro.com, ecf-c6f8f2700dc0@ecf.pacerpro.com, 
nkustok@susmangodfrey.com, smorrissey@susmangodfrey.com, hdaniels@susmangodfrey.com    
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Brandon C Butler     bbutler@wcl.american.edu    
 
Vision L Winter     vwinter@omm.com    
 
Henry D Gradstein     hgradstein@gradstein.com, dlifschitz@gradstein.com, ssummers@gradstein.com    
 
2:13-cv-05693-PSG-GJS Notice has been delivered by First Class U. S. Mail or by other means BY THE 
FILER to :  

 


